

From: Plesnik Linda [Plesnik@flarion.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2004 2:40 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: FCC File # 0395-EX-ST-2004

Hi John,

Per our conversation, OCTO will be amending their STA filing so I will be cancelling the STA I requested- File # 0395-EX-ST-2004.(conf # EL#####)

Thanks for all your help and guidance.

Linda

Linda Plesnik, Tradeshow & Events Manager <<http://www.flarion.com/>>
OFFICE +1 908 947 7003, MOBILE +1 732 672 4010, FAX +1 908-997-2050,
Bedminster One, 135 Route 202-206 South, Bedminster, NJ 07921

=====
This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of
the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender
and delete all copies.
=====